

Message

From: Killian, Cole [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2D49BCB7ECD943178E281A7ADC7C635F-A3B37796-B8]
Sent: 2/10/2025 5:50:37 PM
To: Hanson, Paige (Catherine) [hanson.catherine@epa.gov]; Morgan, Brooks [brooks.morgan@ed.gov]; Donahue, Sean [donahue.sean@epa.gov]; Rich, John [Rich.John@epa.gov]; Zeldin, Lee [Zeldin.Lee@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Grant Cancellation Sync
Attachments: Grants Handbook.pdf

Hey guys,

Nice syncing this morning.

At a high level, we're reviewing grants and contracts for fraud, abuse, and inconsistency with agency priorities. Historically the EPA awards < \$10 billion per year in grants, and in the last 6 months there has been ~\$40 billion awarded, mostly related to IRA and BIL.

Ex. 5 AC/DP

2. Cancel this contract: CONTRACT to NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE CONFERENCE INC | USAspending. It's a contract for a "2025 NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE CONFERENCE AND TRAINING PROGRAM".

Ex. 5 AC/DP

Ex. 5 AC/DP

Best,
Cole

From: Hanson, Paige (Catherine) <hanson.catherine@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 9:18 AM
To: Morgan, Brooks <brooks.morgan@ed.gov>; Killian, Cole <Killian.Cole@epa.gov>; Donahue, Sean <donahue.sean@epa.gov>; Rich, John <Rich.John@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Grant Cancellation Sync

I'm walking into something but if someone adds a Teams invite, we'll put you on screen

From: Morgan, Brooks <brooks.morgan@ed.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 9:16 AM
To: Hanson, Paige (Catherine) <hanson.catherine@epa.gov>; Killian, Cole <Killian.Cole@epa.gov>; Donahue, Sean <donahue.sean@epa.gov>; Rich, John <Rich.John@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Grant Cancellation Sync



Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

I won't be able to make it over but can dial in.

[Get Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Hanson, Paige (Catherine) <hanson.catherine@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 9:14:49 AM
To: Killian, Cole <Killian.Cole@epa.gov>; Donahue, Sean <donahue.sean@epa.gov>; Morgan, Brooks <brooks.morgan@ed.gov>; Rich, John <Rich.John@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Grant Cancellation Sync

You don't often get email from hanson.catherine@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sure thing. I have 10-10:25 available. Happy to host in my office.

From: Killian, Cole <Killian.Cole@epa.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 8:50 AM
To: Donahue, Sean <donahue.sean@epa.gov>; Morgan, Brooks <brooks.morgan@ed.gov>; Rich, John

<Rich.John@epa.gov>; Hanson, Paige (Catherine) <hanson.catherine@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Grant Cancellation Sync

Looping in Paige as well.

From: Killian, Cole <Killian.Cole@epa.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2025 9:39 PM

To: Donahue, Sean <donahue.sean@epa.gov>; Morgan, Brooks <brooks.morgan@ed.gov>; Rich, John <Rich.John@epa.gov>

Subject: Grant Cancellation Sync

Hey Sean,

Brooks and I are working on understanding grant cancellation and want to sync up / get your input. Attached is a privileged pre-decisional work product with some ideas. Do you have some time to discuss tomorrow (02/10) morning, maybe 10am?

Best,
Cole